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Malave, Erin M.

From: johanna crtiz [johanna@esfm-ent.com)]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 9:22 AM
To: Malave, Erin M,

Subject: RE: Address Change Request

Sorry, | misspelled the name of the company.

Florida Profit Corporation
MALLORCA DESIGNS INC

Filing Information

Document Number P07000062908
FEI/EIN Number 260368457

Date Filed 06/14/2007

State FL

Status ACTIVE
Thank you

Johanna Ortiz

From: Malave, Erin M. [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us] -
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 12:01 PM

To: johanna ortiz

Subject: RE: Address Change Request

To Whom It May Concern:

1 cannot seems to find the document number to this company name MAYORCA DESIGNS INC. ..
Can you please forward if lo me and | will make the wecessary changes to your file with our office.

Thank you,
Firin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quallty of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: johanna ortiz [mailto:johanna@esfm-ent.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 9:29 AM

To: johanna ortiz; CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change Request
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Hello,

We have a new physical iocation. We need to change the address of the following companies:

ESFM GLOBAL CORPORATION

ESFM ENTERTAINMENT LLC

ESFM ENTERTAINMENT RODEO LLC

ESFM TECHNOLOGIES LLC

EUROPEAN ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC
XTREME FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT, LLC

WIDE WORLD ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC
MAYORCA DESIGNS INC

THE CURRENCY COLLECTION INTERNATIONAL LLC

OLD ADDRESS:
4457 Mcintosh Park Drive, #1012
SARASOTA, FL 34232

NARANCHOCO LLC ( OLD ADDRESS: 46 N. WASHINGTON BLVD#25B, SARASOTA, FL 34236)

NEW MAILING ADDRESS
P.O. BOX 49151
SARASOTA, FL 34230

NEW ADDRESS
5077 Fruitville Rd. Suite 329
SARASOTA, FL 34232

Sincerely,

~ Johanna Ortiz

ESFM Entertainment
5077 Fruitville Rd. Ste 329
Sarasota, FL 34232
941-955-3736 office
041-955-2924 fax
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